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BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

TO: SPCSA Board

FROM: Patrick Gavin

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6—Nevada Virtual
DATE: September 23, 2016

Background:

At the August 26, 2016 Authority meeting, the Authority directed staff and the school to negotiate
an amended charter contact by September 10, 2016.

After extensive discussions with the school and its counsel, Staff and counsel agreed to mutually
agreeable terms. The proposed charter contract accompanies this memorandum.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the amended charter contract between Nevada Virtual Academy and
the State Public Charter School Authority.



